

East Area Conduct Committee

Minutes of a meeting of the East Area Conduct Committee held in the Dunblane Police Station, Monday 15th July 2013.

Roll call

Colin Gagen – E
Stevie Herd – P
Heather MacDonald – J
Tom Murphy – J
Ian Williamson – C
Gordon Dixon - Chair East Area (East Area Conduct Committee – Secretary)
Stewart Ross – Secretary East Area
David Kennedy – Subject Secretary

1. Apologies

Colin Chalmers – J
Grant McDowall – C
Kevin Payne – P
Graeme Shearer - J

2. Opening of meeting

GD opened the inaugural meeting by welcoming everyone present and invited a full participation from the group.

3. Appointment of Chair

IW was appointed chair of the committee.

4. Appointment of member for National Committee

SH was appointed member of National Committee.

5. Complaints Against the Police

DK stated that going forward statistics will be provided.

6. Conduct

DK stated this area of the meeting will be used to provide information including any trends or issues coming forward.

7. Efficiency

No current issues.

8. Police Appeals Tribunal

None ongoing

9. PIRC

DK stated that at present there were 17 cases on going, none of which were currently causing concern.

10. Vetting

No current issues.

11. Communications

DK began a discussion on or if equipment was needed for committee representatives, matters will be progressed Nationally

12. Competent Business

None.

13. Closure of Meeting

The Chair closed the meeting and thanked everyone for their input.

Ian Williamson
Chair

Gordon Dixon
Secretary